Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jeff Bates

Thursday, May 30, 2013 4:13 PM

Matilda Sanders

Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco; Cooper, Roberta G
(Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com)

Docket No. 130076-TP - Embarg/CenturyLink and MCImetro/Verizon Access
amendment

Matilda, please add “unbundling” to the docket title so the title includes all the elements of the agreement. (The
transmittal letter doesn’t list all of the elements.)

Roberta, FYI.

Jeff Bates
Research Associate

Office of Telecommunications

V - (850) 413-6538
F - (850)413-6539
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